
  
TOWN OF THUNDERBOLT 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2023 

6:00 PM 
 
     
AGENDA HEARING 
 
Public has five minutes per person to ask questions or comment on any agenda item. 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Roll Call by Presiding Officer with Invocation, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance  
 
3. Approval of Meeting Agenda          pg 1-2             
   
4. Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting:        

 
Minutes of January 10, 2024            pg 3-5        
   

5. Presentations:   
               

 Proclamation: Black History Month        pg 6 
 Proclamation: Ben Green – 1st African American Officer for Thunderbolt Police   pg 7 
 Recognition of 4 Thunderbolt businesses       pg 8 

 
6. Finance Report:            

  
a) Report           pg 9-10            

 
7. Consent Agenda: 

   
a) Consideration to Approve Emily McCarthy, LLC Alcohol License    pg 11-17 
b) Consideration to Approve CEMA Intergovernmental Agreement    pg 18-27 

   
8. Discussion Agenda:   
         

a) Simply Savannah Marketing Contract       pg 28-30
         

 
9. Department Report – Written Reports Submitted 
 

by:   Police / Municipal Court / Neighborhood Watch – Sean Clayton, Chief of Police      pg 31-33 
Fire – Andrew Bateman, Fire Chief                  pg 34-36 
Public Works Department – Oscar Crosby, Public Works Manager             pg 37-47 



Town Clerk – Matthew Walker, Town Clerk                 pg 48 
   

10. Town Administrator Report: Bob Milie, Town Administrator               pg 49-52 
 

11. Legal Report  
              
12. Mayor and Council  
 

Council Member Ward – River Drive Marsh Clean-Up  
 
13. Thunderbolt Museum 
 
14. Executive Session- Mayor requests a motion and a second to recess into executive session for the purpose of 

Legal, Real Estate and/or Personnel matters 
 

15. Adjournment: 



 

  
TOWN OF THUNDERBOLT 
BUDGET WORKSHOP AND 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 10, 2024 

6:00 PM 
 

 
 
AGENDA HEARING 
 
Public has five minutes per person to ask questions or comment on any agenda item. 
Mayor ProTem Crenshaw opened the public hearing up at 6 pm. 
 
Mayor ProTem Crenshaw opened the regular council meeting at 6:01pm to amend the agenda, tabling Item #5 and 
Item #11. There were additional items added to the agenda: Discussion of Back Taxes, and Discussion of Treasury 
Bonds. There was a correction to the funding line item for the two DPW purchases (Items 7D and 7E), correcting it to 
SPLOST #1. The public comment portion was then reopened for comment.  
 
James Lavin wanted clarification on the Outdoor Event applications for Finches Sandwiches & Sundries regarding 
police presence and parking. He stated that the parking has caused traffic problems for residences and wants to know if 
a parking plan is required. Town Administrator Milie mentioned the bollards that were put in place to help alleviate 
that part of the issue. Mayor ProTem Crenshaw mentioned the possibility of remote parking with a shuttle service to 
lessen the parking issues in that area.  
 
Anna Maria Thomas, 1 Brightwater Dr. – stated she is allowing the use of the Museum parking lot on the weekends for 
Finches events.  
 
Stella Lavin, 3125 Robertson – stated she drove by a past event where the parking along Furber Ave. reduced the flow 
of traffic to one lane. She feels it needs to be controlled better.  
 
Beth Goette, 2006 Leonard Street – discussed the Town’s website and its continued issues. She also voiced her 
displeasure of a large pothole on Whatley Ave and Sunset Blvd and wanted to know a timeframe to complete the 
repair. 
 
Town Administrator Milie addressed the issue with the Town website. The issue was not a security problem relating to 
the site itself, but a security issue with regards to verifying the Town owned the domain being used. He also addressed 
the pothole issue and stated the Town must get 3 bids before being able to repair. The delay to this point, he stated, was 
to investigate why the problem was occurring in the first place in hopes to prevent the problem from recurring in the 
near future.  
 
Buddy Gallaher, 25 Bonaventure Rd – feels that potholes and speeding are the problems. He mentioned a drop off of 2 
feet at the corner of Whatley and Bonaventure. The bump ahead sign needs to be moved closer to the bump near 
Mechanics Ave. Mr. Gallaher also stated the noise from Coach’s Corner is too loud. He suggested they turn down the 
volume 10 decibels.  
 



 

Cynthia, 2705 River Drive – asked for clarification on any changes related to yard waste, recycling, and garbage pick 
up. Town Administrator Milie relayed that only the recycling pick-up will change to every two weeks. The others will 
remain on a weekly schedule.  
 
Mayor ProTem Crenshaw closed the public comment at 6:32 pm.  
 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
 
1. Call to order - Mayor ProTem Crenshaw called the meeting to order at 6:42 pm.  

 
2. Roll Call by Presiding Officer with Invocation, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance  
 

In Attendance is Mayor ProTem David Crenshaw and Council Members: Larry Ward, Edward Drohan, James 
Lavin, Bethany Skipper-Greer, and Brooks Barbaree.  Staff in attendance:  Town Administrator, Bob Milie; Public 
Works Manager, Oscar Crosby; Town Attorney, Charlie Barrow; Utilities Clerk, Renee Holmes; Accounts 
Payable/Utilities Manager; Katina Spaulding; Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator, Matthew Walker. 
 
Not in attendance Mayor Dana Williams and Police Chief Sean Clayton. 

  
3. Approval of Amended Meeting Agenda (Tabling Items #5 and #11, Adding discussion on back taxes and 

Treasury Bonds, correcting funding line item for Items 7D and 7E to show SPLOST #1) 
 

Mayor ProTem Crenshaw asked for a motion to approve the amended agenda.  Council Member Drohan made 
the motion to approve with a second by Council Member Ward.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
4. Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting: 

 
Minutes of December 13, 2023 

 
Mayor ProTem Crenshaw asked for a motion to approve the meeting minutes of December 13, 2023.  Council 
Member Ward made the motion to approve with meeting minutes December 13, 2023. Council Member 
Drohan provided the second. The motions passed unanimously. 

 
5. Presentation: 

 
There were no presentations given.  

 
6. Finance Report: 

 
Shannon Brett, Holland, Bromley, Barnhill & Brett, discussed the Town’s Finance Report and 2023 expenses in 
regards to the budget.  
 

7. Consent Agenda: 
 

a) Consideration to Approve Thunderbolt Museum Outdoor Event Application  
b) Consideration to Approve Tubby’s Outdoor Event Application 
c) Consideration to Approve Finches Outdoor Event Application 
d) Consideration to Approve DPW Line Stop on Pump House 
e) Consideration to Approve Pump Installation for Downing Avenue Pump House   

 
A motion was made by Council Member Drohan to approve all items on the Consent Agenda. 
Council Member Lavin provided the second. The motion passed unanimously.  
 

 



 

8. Discussion Agenda: 
 

9. Department Report – Written Reports Submitted 
 

by:   Police / Municipal Court / Neighborhood Watch – Sean Clayton, Chief of Police 
 
Chief Clayton was not present.  
 
Fire –Fire Chief, Andrew Bateman   
 
Chief Bateman had nothing further to add to his report. 
 
Public Works Department – Oscar Crosby, Public Works Manager 

   
Public Works Director Crosby stated the Chlorides were at 60/ppm. He had nothing further to add to 
his report.  
 

10. Town Administrator Report: Town Administrator, Bob Milie 
 
Town Administrator Milie went over some highlights from his report. He also discussed back taxes and mentioned 
there is a review in process for any duplicate notices or notices containing errors.  

 
11. Legal Report – Town Attorney, Charlie Barrow 
 

Nothing to report or discuss 
 

12. Mayor and Council –  
 
Council Member Drohan discussed Regional Water/Sewer Demands  
Mayor ProTem Crenshaw discussed Back Taxes.  
Mayor ProTem Crenshaw discussed Treasury Bonds.  
 

13. Thunderbolt Museum 
 
Anna Maria Thomas stated there will be an Oyster Roast event on January 28 to benefit the Thunderbolt Museum. 
The tickets will be $25/each. There will be other foods for those that do not eat oysters. There will also be raffles 
taking place. She discussed the need to block off the parking lot to the museum. She stated flyers have been sent 
out.   

 
14. Executive Session-  
 

No executive session was held. 
 
Mayor ProTem Crenshaw asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Council Member Ward made the motion 
with a second from Council Member Drohan.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
15. Adjournment: 

 
The meeting adjourned at 7:33 pm. 
 
 
 
______________________________   _____________________________________ 
Dana Williams, Mayor     Matthew D. Walker, Town Clerk 
 















































Agreement for 2024 Event Planning Services 
Town of Thunderbolt, Georgia 

 
This agreement is made and entered into by and between The Town of Thunderbolt, whose 
address is 2821 River Drive, Thunderbolt, GA 31404 (“Client“), and Simply Savannah Marketing 
(“Simply Savannah Marketing”), whose address is 108 Bordeaux Lane, Savannah, GA 31419. 
 
1. Services.  
Simply Savannah Marketing will provide the Client with event planning services for five 
community events in addition to one larger Christmas event in The Town of Thunderbolt. The 
client agrees to hire Simply Savannah Marketing as an independent contractor for the sole 
purpose of advising and consulting for the planning and execution of this event. At all times 
during the course of this contract, the Client retains all decision-making power and responsibility 
for the final execution of the event. The Client will select four events from the following pre-
approved list: 
 

March – Easter Egg Hunt 
June – Earth Festival 
September – Concert 
November – Kid's Movie in the Park 
December – Christmas on the Bluff 
Will help coordinate a second movie night or town event  

 
2. Payment terms and conditions. All fees are quoted in and shall be paid in USD (United 
States dollars). Invoices must be made via QuickBooks or by check to Simply Savannah 
Marketing. All fees are non-refundable. 
 
3. Payment schedule 
Event Planning Services (all inclusive) $60,000  

a. Prior to or upon signing this contract, the Client agrees to pay Simply Savannah 
Marketing $6000. This deposit constitutes 10 percent (10%) of the total event organizer 
service fees. 

b. The Client agrees to pay Simply Savannah Marketing $4500 each month due on the 1st 
of the month beginning on March 1, 2024 through February 1, 2025. All additional 
approved project expenses upon completion of each community event will be invoiced 
separately. There is a $100 late fee per diem for every 24 hours that this payment is past 
due. 

 
4. Event vendors. The Client agrees to hire event vendors that are licensed in their fields and 
who are insured recommended by Simply Savannah Marketing.  
 
5. Contract term. Both parties agree that the term of this Agreement shall begin when the 
Client’s deposit has cleared through the bank and shall end when the event services are 
complete. 



 
6. Liability. The Client assumes all liability for the event and is responsible for obtaining event 
insurance coverage at the Client’s discretion. 
 
7. Image release. The client agrees that Simply Savannah Marketing may use images from the 
event for display, advertising, website, blog, magazine submissions, and any other means of 
promotion of Simply Savannah Marketing’s business, and Simply Savannah Marketing has the 
right to alter the images. The client waives any right to payment, royalties, or any other 
consideration for the use of the images. The client waives the right to inspect or approve the 
finished product, including a written or electronic copy, wherein the Clients’ likeness appears. 
Simply Savannah Marketing is hereby held harmless and released and forever discharged from 
all claims, demands, and causes of action which Clients, their heirs, representatives, executors, 
administrators, or any other persons acting on Clients' behalf or on behalf of the Clients’ estates 
have or may have by reason of this authorization. 
 
8. Indemnification. All debts, obligations, and liabilities of the Client (the Indemnitor), whether 
arising in contract, tort, or otherwise, will be solely the debts, obligations, and liabilities of the 
Client, and Simply Savannah Marketing shall not be obligated for any such debt, obligation, or 
liability of the Client solely by reason of being an independent contractor for the hired event or 
task. 
 
9. Force majeure. Neither party will be held responsible if the fulfillment of any terms or 
provisions of this Agreement is delayed or prevented by acts of God, fires, floods, explosions, 
riots, wars, hurricanes, or any events beyond the reasonable anticipation and control of the 
Party whose performance is affected thereby. 
 
10. Confidentiality. Simply Savannah Marketing agrees not to disclose private, confidential 
information obtained from the Client to anyone. 
 
11. Amendments. This agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties with respect 
to all matters referred to herein and may not be changed, amended, modified, or waived orally 
but only by a written agreement signed by the party against whom enforcement of any waiver, 
change, modification, or amendment is sought. This agreement shall be construed under the 
laws of the State of Georgia. 
 
12. Disputes. All parties agree that any disputes will be resolved in the Chatham County of 
Georgia, United States of America. All parties agree to avoid litigation and to settle differences 
with an agreed-upon mediator. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
The parties have executed this agreement on February 14, 2024.  
 
___________________________________________________ 
Dana Williams 
The Town of Thunderbolt, Georgia 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Marianne Ganem-Poppell 
Simply Savannah Marketing 

mailto:marianne@savannahmastercalendar.com


 

 

INTER OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 
TO:  Town Administrator, Robert Milie 
   
FROM:        Chief Sean Clayton 
    
DATE: February 1, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Report for January 2024 
 
 
 
 
POLICE DEPARTMENT: 
 
There was an armed robbery/car jacking at the Barbershop on Falligant Avenue.  No 
one was injured and the victim did not want to cooperate with police during their 
investigation.  PD along with CNT are currently doing surveillance over there trying to 
gather intel so that we can obtain search warrants.  There was no immediate threat to 
the public, this was an isolated incident.  
  
One of the new patrol cars is equipped with lights and we hope to have the other one 
equipped, and decaled by the end of this month.  We are still about 6 weeks out on 
receiving the new portable radios so I’m hoping we get them when expected. 
 
Lastly, we had some promotions this month.  Officers Tommy Steeley and Daniel 
Jones were promoted to Sergeant, Officer Charles Wilson (CJ) was promoted to 
Corporal, and Officer Jacob Thompson was promoted to APO (Advanced Patrol 
Officer).  Officer Steven Cobb, our new officer started on the 11th and is doing great, so 
PD is off to a good start for 2024.    
 
 
 
    
  
      
 
 
 



 

 

DEPARTMENT MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 
 
 

INCIDENT REPORTS      20 
 
ACCIDENT REPORTS       6 
 
MISC. REPORTS        2 
 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE CASES                     1 
 
D.U.I. ARRESTS        0 
 
PERSONS ARRESTED       6  
 
TRAFFIC CITATIONS       77 
 
WRITTEN WARNINGS                 69 
 
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS       1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MUNICIPAL COURT 
 
The fees and fines the Court collected for the month of January were $10,717.00       
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 



 

 

2023/2024 Monthly Comparison 
 Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Yearly 

Classificatio
n of  
Offenses 

23 24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23 24 23 24 2023 2024 YTD  

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

Sexual 
Assault 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0  

Robbery 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1  

Agg Assault 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 5 0  

Simple 
Assault 

0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 4 1  

Burglary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 0  

Larceny-
Theft 

3 1 1 0 12 0 1 0 5 0 3 0 1 0 7 0 2 0 0 0 3 0 6 0 44 1  

Auto Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0  

Totals 5 3 1 0 12 0 2 0 8 0 6 0 3 0 10 0 3 0 2 0 4 0 6 0 62 3  

 



  

 

 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORT 
January Report 

 
 
 

Mission Statement 
 

"The mission of the Thunderbolt Fire 
Department is to minimize loss of life, 

property and environment in the Town of 
Thunderbolt from both natural and man-

made disasters, life threatening situations 
and to assist other emergency agencies. 

We will achieve this mission through 
professional/progressive training and fire 

education while providing first class 
services to our community." 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: 
Andrew Bateman 
Chief of Thunderbolt Fire Department 

 



1 
 

 

 

Thunderbolt Fire Incident Breakdown 

 

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC YTD 
Fire Response 15 15
EMS Response 40 40

  Grand Total 55 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 55  
 

Call Comparison Between 2023 & 2024 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

January Avg Response 3:04 From Dispatched to onscene at Emergency. 

 

 

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

2023 2024

January February March April May June July August September October November December

0
2
4

Average Response Time

Average Response Time



2 
 

Department News 

Highlighted Projects: 
 

• Ongoing Vehicle Maintenance  
o Squad 52 (BTK501) - @ Roberts Diesel for Fuel System Issue 
o Squad 51 (SQU501)- @ Palmetto Fire Apparatus for Service and list of needed 

Repairs. 
• Equipment Maintenance 

o Shifts have been completing detailed maintenance on all equipment to include 
nozzles, saws, etc. 

• Station Maintenance 
o Completing minor repairs around the station.  

 
Chief Report: 
 

• Open Firefighter Position has been filled. We welcome Odis Boyles to the team. 
o Odis Boyles comes with a lot of experience and knowledge and is already getting a 

good grasp on the town. 
• Continue to work on yearly Training and other documents for upcoming Audit with the 

State. 
• Continue to work with ISO to ensure we get the correct score for our department. 
• Working on Productivity Training  

o Scheduling workload and assigning tasks to staff daily. 
o January became an organization month getting everything in line to succeed in 

2024. 
• Annual Maintenance for equipment, apparatus, and station. 

o Working with staff to build out a yearly calendar of all required maintenance 
needed, as well as scheduling with vendors. 

• Continue Training with FF Josh Mohler on day-to-day operations and other tasks as 
assigned. 

Thunderbolt Fire Department  
Monthly Training Hours 

 

Jan. Feb. March April May June July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.
Company Training 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Online Training 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Outside Training 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Year Totals 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

05
1015202530

Company Training Online Training Outside Training Year Totals

























Town Clerk Report – Mathew D. Walker 

 
• Atended the Spring 2024 Georgia Clerks Educa�on Ins�tute conference 

o Community and Media Rela�ons 101 and 102 
o Professional Skills Development 102 – Ethics 

 
• Upda�ng and correc�ng STR portal data – renewal leters mailed out  

 
• Beginning internal audit of business and alcohol licenses 

 
• Working with GMC and Public Works for 2024 Stormwater (SWMP) submission 

 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 

Around Town  

●    Discussion for town wide road evaluation/ assessment 
○  A data mapping approach is being sought again as an RFP 

● Re-paving – Rowland an Tuberson are almost completed, final walk through to be done  
 

●   Honey Park Beautification 
○  Entering Phase 4 of Design for computer aided graphics 

●  Thomson Park Beautification 
○ Need quote from GA power to bury power line  

■ Reconnect and receive rebids of Fountain Project 
● Nellie Johnson Park 

○ Removal of weak, non-local or shrubbery – mainly Boxwoods and Holly’s  
○ Planting of local indigenous along the same vein as zero scaping better play – 

less maintenance- more aesthetically pleasing – an audible break up utilizing 
growth - fresh eq. and underneath up to national standards  

● Website – Bill Pay receiving good response– Feedback still ongoing 

● Potholes – serious repair of hot-spots underway 

● Bonaventure – All aspects are out to bid and plan is in March to show a possible 
rendering of Bonaventure Safety Corridor ideas and move on installation 

● Bannon – Anticipated Sept. or later after real time analysis of Bonaventure  

● Cardboard & Metal recycling will be added by April of 2024 to the Sustainability Corner 

 

 

 

DANA WILLIAMS 
MAYOR 

 
ROBERT L. MILIE 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
 

MATTHEW D. WALKER 
CLERK/ZONING ADMINISTRATOR 

 
CHARLES W. BARROW 

TOWN ATTORNEY 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
 

DAVID P. CRENSHAW 

EDWARD M. DROHAN, III 

LAWRENCE WARD 

BROOKS BARBAREE 

JAMES LAVIN 

BETHANY SKIPPER-GREER 



Nellie Johnson Memorial Park



Town Meetings

- Town Council Meeting 

- Public attendance welcome  02/14/2024 
6:00 P.M.  

- Planning & Zoning Meeting

- Public attendance welcome 02/21/2024 
@ 6:30PM

Lawn Debris – Yard Clippings
Please only place your paper lawn bags, yard 

debris, or 5x5x5 pile of small limbs and 
branches (no larger than 4” round) – directly 

next to your trash cans only – piles will not be 
collected from another location on the 

property or another property without trash 
service.

Town Topics
Tax Rollback

- Mayor & Council rolled property taxes back from 
6.132 mills. to 5.852 mills. – reducing the taxes 

residents & businesses pay

Recycling Collection Change

To ensure we keep our residents' costs as low as 
possible – recycling will be collected every other 
week beginning in March 2024 – Schedule will be 
delivered on your trash cart in Feb.  Our volume 
collected does not reflect the need for weekly 

collection, and this helped to avoid a rate increase. 

Town Collection / Sustainability

Located in the parking lot across from the 
Thunderbolt Senior Center (3236 Russel St.) – bulk 

collection of glass and food waste (compost) 
currently, and bulk cardboard collection expected 

by April – 2024.

Town Topic Continued
- Water & Sewer Rate Change

- To ensure our Water & Sewer Dept. keeps up with the cost 
of running and maintaining our infrastructure Thunderbolt 

rates will need increase. 

- The rate increase is only on water used and does not 
increase the set base rate at all. The rate increase to the 

used water and sewer only - is 10%. 

- This helps to ensure that the cost of the system is spread 
amongst actual users and low water households do not pay 

a premium. 

- Based on the variable rate structure tied to usage below is 
the estimated increase depending upon your individual 

usage. 

- Estimated monthly increase

- Tier 1 - 0-1,250 gal. - $0.96

- Tier 2 – 1,251 – 2,500 gal. - $2.06

- Tier 3 – 2,501 – 5,000 gal. - $4.36

- Tier 4 – 5,001 – 10,000 gal. - $9.63

- Tier 5 – 10,001 – 15,000 gal. - $16.80

.



• Thunderbolt Tentative Event Schedule

- Thunderbolt Great Egg Hunt: Saturday, March 30, 24
- Thunderbolt’s Blessing of the Fleet Festival: Saturday, April 
27th, 24
- Thunderbolt Family Movie Night: Wednesday, November 
27th,24
- Thunderbolt’s Christmas on the Bluff: Saturday, 
December 14th, 24

To Be Determined -
- Sustainability – Thunderbolt Earth Day: June or 
September
- Music in the Park: late September 
• *Please note* these dates are subject to change

• Thunderbolt 2024 Projects 
• Paving of Rowland – est. completion end of Feb. 24
• Paving of Tuberson - est. completion end of Feb. 24
• 19 Hot Spot Pothole locations scheduled to be dug and more 

permanently addressed to reduce the reoccurrence in high 
traffic areas

• Bonaventure Corridor to address speeding and traffic volume 
– increase speed reduction practices – will have a full plan to 
address by March, 2024 to complete by year end

• Bannon Drive – speed reduction and traffic flow reduction –
plan by March to address additional speed enforcement and 
reduction 

• Actively working on addressing all routes of travel to reduce 
speed issues, as well as reduce traffic in residential area’s


	02.14.24 Council Meeting Agenda
	01.10.24 Council Minutes Draft
	Roger Moss Presentation Report
	Proclamations placeholder
	Finance Report placeholder
	mccarthy app_Redacted
	CEMA IGA Placeholder
	Thunderbolt Investment Placeholder
	Department Reports Placeholder
	Town Admin Report placeholder
	Town Clerk Report placeholder
	ADPD577.tmp
	2023/2024 Monthly Comparison
	Yearly
	Dec
	Nov
	Oct
	Sep
	Aug
	Jul
	Jun
	May
	Apr
	Mar
	Feb
	Jan
	2023
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	24
	23
	Classification of  Offenses
	2024 YTD
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	Homicide
	0
	2
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	2
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	Sexual Assault
	1
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	Robbery
	0
	5
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	2
	Agg Assault
	1
	4
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	Simple Assault
	0
	4
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	2
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	Burglary
	1
	44
	0
	6
	0
	3
	0
	0
	0
	2
	0
	7
	0
	1
	0
	3
	0
	5
	0
	1
	0
	12
	0
	1
	1
	3
	Larceny-Theft
	0
	2
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	1
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	0
	Auto Theft
	3
	62
	0
	6
	0
	4
	0
	2
	0
	3
	0
	10
	0
	3
	0
	6
	0
	8
	0
	2
	0
	12
	0
	1
	3
	5
	Totals

	ADPC6F1.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2

	ADP47CD.tmp
	Slide Number 1




